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See intel on adaptation". 

From: Burns 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com;Huma Abedin abedinh@state.gov 

Subject: See intel on adaptation ... 

Here's an FYI for you that came across my desk last night... I don't know the nuts and bolts of this ... thinking yall will know 
what you need ... but, if needed, I can help ... it's from the world of NGO's ... See below ... 

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 10:19 PM 
To: 'Burns Strider' 
Subject: hey ... 

I just realized, it was Hillary who made the big adaptation promise at Copenhagen. We're trying to get Nelson to join Boxer in 
pushing Levin to include the adaptation authorization language (no cost) to the Def Auth. It would be a HUGE win for our 
community and also, it seems, for Hillary. Do you think that is something her crew might weigh in on? It's really a small ask 
and very easy lift..the problem is it just hasn't been a high priority. But we now have Boxer who says she'll champion if she 
can get an ally on Armed Services to approach Levin. So if Hillary's folks could engage Nelson (and/or Levin) to get them on 
board, that would be HUGE. I know there is a lot out there to her, but it seems like with this and ATT, what we're asking is 
very much in her interest and as much a gift as a request. 
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